
 
 

 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 
7 October 2019 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee will be held in Committee 
Room 1, Marmion House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth, B79 7BZ on Tuesday, 15th 
October, 2019 at 6.00 pm. Members of the Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Chief Executive  
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 10) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
 

 

4 University Hospitals of Derby and Burton NHS Foundation Trust - Update  

 To receive an update from representatives of the University Hospitals of Derby 
and Burton NHS Foundation Trust. 
 

5 Housing Allocations Policy  

 To receive a presentation from the Assistant Director, Neighbourhoods. 
 

6 Update from the Chair  

 To receive an update from the Chair 
 

7 Update on health related matters considered by Staffordshire County 
Council  

 To receive an update from County Councillor T Clements 
 

8 Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee - District / Borough Digest (Pages 
11 - 12) 

 To receive the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee Digest for the meeting on 
16th September 2019. 
 

9 Forward Plan  

 Please see the link to the Forward Plan: 
 
http://democracy.tamworth.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=120&RD=0&bcr=1 
 
 

10 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan - 2019/2020  

 To consider items for 2019/2020 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Work 
Plan 
 

 a Staffordshire Observatory Data Pack for Tamworth   

http://democracy.tamworth.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=120&RD=0&bcr=1


  To consider the Staffordshire Observatory Data Pack – see link to 
document: 
 

https://www.staffordshireobservatory.org.uk/documents/District-Borough-
Data-Packs/2018/Tamworth-Data-Pack-2018.pdf 
 
 

 b Review and update the Health & Wellbeing Committee Scrutiny Work 
Plan 2019/2020  (Pages 13 - 14) 

  To consider the 2019/2020 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Work 
Plan 
 

 
 

_____________________________________ 

Access arrangements 

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can 
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
Filming of Meetings 

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast.  Please refer to the Council’s 

Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can 

be found here for further information. 

The Protocol requires that no members of the public are to be deliberately filmed.  Where 

possible, an area in the meeting room will be set aside for videoing, this is normally from the front 

of the public gallery.  This aims to allow filming to be carried out whilst minimising the risk of the 

public being accidentally filmed.    

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please consider the 

location of any cameras when selecting a seat. 

FAQs 

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page 

here 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: R Ford, D Box, P Brindley, R Claymore, M J Greatorex, K Norchi, 
M Oates, R Rogers, J Faulkner and County Councillor T Clements 

https://www.staffordshireobservatory.org.uk/documents/District-Borough-Data-Packs/2018/Tamworth-Data-Pack-2018.pdf
https://www.staffordshireobservatory.org.uk/documents/District-Borough-Data-Packs/2018/Tamworth-Data-Pack-2018.pdf
mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 19th SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor R Ford (Chair), Councillors P Brindley, K Norchi and 

S Peaple 

 

IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

Councillor Simon Goodall 

Councillor Patrick Standen 

 

The following officers were present: Tina Mustafa (Assistant Director 
Neighbourhoods), Joanne Sands (Assistant Director Partnerships) and Jo 
Hutchison (Democratic Services, Scrutiny and Elections Officer) 
 
Apologies received from: Councillor(s) D Box, R Claymore, M J Greatorex, 
M Oates, J Faulkner and County Councillor T Clements.  Councillor S Peaple 
attended as substitute for Councillor J Faulkner. 
 

10 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Minutes of the previous Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee held on 
the 23rd July 2019 were approved and signed as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor K Norchi and seconded by Councillor P Brindley) 
 

11 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

12 ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR POLICY UPDATE  
 
The Chair reported that the members of the Infrastructure Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny committee had been invited to attend the meeting for this update, as the 
committees had considered that it was of relevance to both committees.   
 
The Chair welcomed the Assistant Directors for Partnerships and 
Neighbourhoods to the meeting to provide an update on the work within the 
Council regarding Anti-Social Behaviour.   
 
The Assistant Director, Neighbourhoods set out how the Council’s anti-social 
behaviour activities fitted in with the Council’s vision and purpose and its place 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

19 September 2019 

 

 

2 
 

based approach, including by building resilient communities and developing and 
safeguarding our environment and open spaces. 
 
The Assistant Directors reported to the Committee on how the staff within each of 
their areas supported activities to reduce anti-social behaviour, as well as 
highlighting those staff which had day to day responsibility for this area, which sat 
with the Anti-social Behaviour manager, within the Neighbourhoods team.  It was 
reported that the teams worked closely to ensure that relevant information was 
captured and feed into the work of the Partnerships team to ensure that 
appropriate services were commissioned. 
 
The Assistant Director Neighbourhoods highlighted that the ambition was to 
ensure that the strategies developed were tenure neutral, and involved the 
effective triaging of matters raised, that they were aimed to support prevention, 
earliest help as well as enforcement.  It was reported that when the HRA 
Business Plan was updated, a fund of £749,000 per annum was identified to 
support neighbourhood regeneration including community safety, and work was 
underway to identify areas where investment was required. 
 
The Assistant Director, Partnerships reported that an Anti-social behaviour Policy 
had been adopted by the Council 2 years ago and highlighted that it set out the 
roles which the Council had, in particular: 

 As a landlord in respect of the properties it manages; 

 As an environmental protection champion, in respect environmental anti-
social behaviour such as noise, dog fouling, graffiti, litter, rubbish and 
abandoned vehicles; 

 As a community champion to support communities by promoting 
campaigns and projects to raise awareness of and improve the perception 
of ASB. 

 
The Assistant Director, Partnerships outlined the Community Safety Plan and its 
priorities which included anti-social behaviour as well as domestic abuse, 
protecting the vulnerable in our communities, public place violence and disorder 
and road safety and the arrangements in place to work with our partners in this 
area, in particular with the police, where daily and weekly meetings took place.   
 
The Committee sought clarification on the following areas: 

 How the plans to invest in neighbourhoods were being rolled out, which it 
was reported included community engagement through the Tenant 
Consultative Group (TCG) in order to identify problems and then work on 
action plans, in partnership with communities.  It was noted that in previous 
years members of scrutiny committees had attended the TCG, and the 
Chair agreed to contact the Leader of the Council to identify members for 
nomination from scrutiny to attend the TCG.  It was highlighted that it was 
important to ensure that all plans developed should be done in consultation 
with local communities. 

 Issues surrounding problem parking and the reporting of this.  It was 
agreed that the Assistant Director Partnership would circulate details to 
Members on dealing with parking issues.  The Committee discussed the 
Parking Toolkit which existed and suggested that this be reviewed and 

Page 6



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

19 September 2019 

 

 

3 
 

then circulated to Members.  The Chair agreed to raise this matter with the 
Chair of Corporate Scrutiny Committee. 

 Diversionary strategies and the services which the Council invested in to 
divert potentially anti-social behaviours into alternative opportunities and 
the Assistant Director Partnerships reported that a sporting project to divert 
ASB behaviour had been in place for a year. 

 How the existence of and success of projects within this area were 
communicated, both to members and more widely.  It was agreed that the 
Assistant Directors would consider this matter further, with the wider 
management team; with regard to the use of the MemberZone. 

 When neighbourhood disputes became anti-social behaviour, and that this 
could depend upon the circumstances, although if the behaviour were 
causing alarm, distress or harassment, such behaviour could be anti-social 
and action considered. 

 The importance of ensuring that the appropriate methods were used for 
reporting anti-social behaviour so that evidence was recorded 
contemporaneously. 

 How effectively Hate crimes were dealt with, which the Assistant Director 
confirmed should be reported to the Police, but that the Council also 
commissioned services which the Council could directly use where 
necessary, and that training of staff in this area continued. 

 
The Chair thanked the Assistant Directors for their attendance.  They and 
Councillors Goodall and Standen then left the meeting. 
 

13 UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR  
 
The Chair updated the Committee on the following matters: 

 the Engagement Event regarding George Bryan Centre services – two 
sessions (afternoon and evening) on 16 October at Coton Green Church.  
The Chair reminded members that if they wanted to attend they needed to 
sign up to a session on the Eventbrite website.   

 the Briefing session for all Councillors on Primary Care on 23 October.  
The Chair requested members consider any specific questions they would 
like addressed and forward them to the Chair. 

 the Housing Allocations item on 15 October Health & Wellbeing committee 
meeting.  The Chair requested that members consider any questions in 
advance once the report is circulated with the agenda on 7th October and 
provide them to the Chair. 

 the appointment of the Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust as the 
interim provider of autism services for children and young people in south 
Staffordshire. 

 
14 UPDATE ON HEALTH RELATED MATTERS CONSIDERED BY 

STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL  
 
The Chair reported that in the absence of Councillor M Oates, who had attended 
the last Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee meeting on 16 September, a 
written update would be circulated to members. 

Page 7



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

19 September 2019 

 

 

4 
 

 
15 HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE - DISTRICT / BOROUGH 

DIGEST  
 
The Chair highlighted the summary of the business transacted at the meeting of 
the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee held on 15 July 2019, which County 
Councillor T Clements had reported on at the previous meeting of this Committee. 
 

16 WORKING GROUP UPDATES  
 
The Chair updated the Committee on the following working group activities: 

 GCSE Attainment – a meeting would be held soon and the focus of this 
group was to understand the differences in local schools performance; 

 Priority Service Register – the Chair circulated a brief note summarising 
what priority service registers were and the services offered to customers 
who were identified as in need.  The report included a recommendation to 
Cabinet. The Committee considered the report and supported the 
recommendation contained in it. 

 
RESOLVED that the Committee recommend that Tamworth Borough Council 
utilise its social media profiles to encourage those eligible, or those who know 
people who are eligible, to sign up for Public Service Registers across all sectors. 
 
(Moved by Councillor R Ford and seconded by Councillor P Brindley) 
 

17 FORWARD PLAN  
 
No additional items were identified from the Forward Plan for consideration by this 
Committee. 
 

18 HEALTH & WELLBEING SCRUTINY WORK PLAN - 2019/2020  
 
18.1 Staffordshire Observatory Data Pack for Tamworth  
 
The Committee considered the Staffordshire Observatory Data Pack for 
Tamworth. 
 
The Chair noted comments made by the Committee in terms of the statements 
made at paragraph 2.1 regarding population and the age demographics, and at 
paragraph 2.2 in terms of the percentage of the population which were reported to 
be financially stressed.  The Chair agreed to report the comments through to the 
authors of the report at Staffordshire County Council. 
  
18.2 Review and update the Health & Wellbeing Committee Scrutiny Work 

Plan 2019/2020  
 
The Committee discussed the Work Plan and agreed to update it as follows: 

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan 

Page 8



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

19 September 2019 

 

 

5 
 

 

Work Plan 2019 - 2020 

DATE SUBJECT 

Each meeting Update on Staffordshire County Council matters 
 

15th October  Update on performance of Burton and Derby 
Hospitals Trust 
 

15th October  
  

Housing Allocations Policy 
 

26th November  Safeguarding Update (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

November Together We’re Better / STP - brief update post 
close of initial consultation (end date of initial 
consultation  is 25 August 2019) 
 

TBC Cervical cancer screening 
 

TBC Staffordshire Talent Match 
 

TBC Loneliness – Joint Working group with Corporate 
Scrutiny. Note that SCC considering Isolation. 
 

TBC  Midwifery Care (RF  to put together a proposal 
form)  
 

TBC Discharge to Assess and End of Life Care 
 

TBC Mental Health issues in Tamworth 

TBC GCSE Attainment – T&F group formed of Cllrs 
Ford, Faulkner, Brindley and Claymore 

TBC Invite representative from the following to attend a 
meeting: 

 Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust 
– re mental health services 

 Ambulance Service 

TBC Barriers to accessing GP Services in relation to 
residents with additional needs / Centralisation of 
some GP Services 
 

2 April 2020 Safeguarding Update (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

Defer to 2020 
 

Invite First Response to attend – (RK) 
 
 

Page 9



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

19 September 2019 

 

 

6 
 

 

 
  

 

 Chair  
 

 

Upcoming Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

15 October 2019 

26 November 2019 

21 January 2020 

26 February 2020 

2 April 2020 

Upcoming Relevant County Council Meetings 
 

 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
9 October 2019 at 2pm 

28 October 2019 at 10am 

2 December 2019 at 10am 

3 February 2020 at 10am  

17 March 2020 at 10am 

 

Page 10



Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee – 16 September 2019 
District/Borough Digest 

 
Under the Health Scrutiny Code of Joint Working with District and Borough Councils, Authorities have undertaken to keep relevant Partners 
informed of their consideration of health matters having regard to the general working principle of co-operation and the need to ensure a co-
ordinated Staffordshire approach.     Therefore, the following is a summary of the business transacted at the meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire 
Select Committee held on 16 September 2019 - link to Agenda and reports pack:   
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=10727&Ver=4 
 

 Agenda Items District(s)/Borough(s) 

Adult Learning Disability 2022 Community Offer 
The Select Committee considered the Adult Learning Disability 2022 Community Offer report which included 
Staffordshire County Councils directly provided Learning Disability Services and the Carers Strategy ‘All Together for 
Carers’.  The report outlined the services directly provided by the local authority and externally commissioned respite 
services.  Options for each service had been evaluated along with current and future demand. 
The Committee endorsed the recommendations in the draft Cabinet report subject to the rewording or 
recommendation (e) to reflect the need for substantive changes to come back to Members for consideration.  
CCGs Annual Assessments 2019 
NHS England had a statutory duty to conduct an annual performance assessment of every CCG. Five of the six 
CCGs in Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent have been given an overall rating of Inadequate with only East 
Staffordshire CCG rated as good.  The key area of concern for the CCGs rated as inadequate, relate to the continued 
financial challenges they have faced during 2018/19.   Members questioned the improvement plan and asked for a 6 
monthly exception report and an update on delayed discharge, particularly in the South of the County. 
62 Day Target on Cancer Services 
The 62-day standard refers to the total pathway length, the number of days for patients beginning their first definitive 
treatment within two months of suspected cancer.  Each Hospital commissioned by the CCG, with the exception of 
Dudley, failed to meet the target.  Members questioned the reasons for this and what actions were being taken to 
improve performance. 
Preparations for Leaving the EU with No Deal 
The CCG are planning for all eventualities including a no deal.  The main areas of risk were medical supplies and 
workforce, both of which were national issues and being worked on by Government. 
 

All Districts and 
Boroughs 
    

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 9 October 2019. 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 8

http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=10727&Ver=4


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan 

Work Plan 2019 - 2020 

DATE SUBJECT 

Each meeting Update on Staffordshire County Council matters 
 

15th October  Update on performance of Burton and Derby 
Hospitals Trust 
 

15th October  
  

Housing Allocations Policy 
 

26th November  Safeguarding Update (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

November Together We’re Better / STP - brief update post 
close of initial consultation (end date of initial 
consultation  is 25 August 2019) 
 

TBC Cervical cancer screening 
 

TBC Staffordshire Talent Match 
 

TBC Loneliness – Joint Working group with Corporate 
Scrutiny. Note that SCC considering Isolation. 
 

TBC  Midwifery Care (RF  to put together a proposal 
form)  
 

TBC Discharge to Assess and End of Life Care 
 

TBC Mental Health issues in Tamworth 

TBC GCSE Attainment – T&F group formed of Cllrs 
Ford, Faulkner, Brindley and Claymore 

TBC Invite representative from the following to attend a 
meeting: 

 Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust 
– re mental health services 

 Ambulance Service 

TBC Barriers to accessing GP Services in relation to 
residents with additional needs / Centralisation of 
some GP Services 
 

2 April 2020 Safeguarding Update (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

Defer to 2020 
 

Invite First Response to attend – (RK) 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 10b



 

 

 

Upcoming Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

15 October 2019 

26 November 2019 

21 January 2020 

26 February 2020 

2 April 2020 

Upcoming Relevant County Council Meetings 
 

 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
9 October 2019 at 2pm 

28 October 2019 at 10am 

2 December 2019 at 10am 

3 February 2020 at 10am  

17 March 2020 at 10am 

 

Page 14


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	8 Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee - District / Borough Digest
	10b Review and update the Health & Wellbeing Committee Scrutiny Work Plan 2019/2020

